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From; S22

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 4228 PM
To: S22

Cc: S22
Subject: RE: Campaign website [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I’m happy to ring himS22 . Will do so now.

OFFICIAL

From: 522
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 4223 PM
To: 522 @industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>; S22




S22 EHhdldP§ sBRogyment 2

Ce: S22 @industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Campaign website [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s22
- it would also be worth touching base withS22  as I understand from S22 that the office has been fact checking

ebsite and may want some changes.

Did you want me to check with$22  or will you?

Regards
S22
OFFICIAL
From: 522
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 420 PM
To: S22 @industry.gov.au>;522 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: S22 @industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>; S22

(@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Campaign website [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22

Can you update me on the clearance process/status and timing of release of the website please — there were a few suggestions
this morning,

Thanks
s22
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